INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

METROPOLITAN WATER RECLAMATION DISTRICT
OF GREATER CHICAGO

DEPARTMENT: HUMAN RESOURCES DATE: January 28, 2016
TO: David St. Picrre, Exccutive Director
FROM: Denice E. Korgal, Director of Human Resources Wt‘ AR /

I

SUBJECT: Settlement of the Workers’ Compensation Claim of
David Robertson vs. MWRDGC
Claim No: W001434549
Amount:  $3,676.85
Account:  #901-30000-601090

On April 29, 2015, David Robertson, a Carpenter at the Stickney Water Reclamation
Plant, sustained a laceration to his left thumb. On April 29, 2015, he was examined at the
industrial clinic and reccived sutures.

Mr. Robertson did not lose any time from work. A total of $501.51 was paid in medical
expenses.

Subject to the approval of the IWCC, this Pro Se case can be settled for $3,676.85, which
represents S wecks of permanency for disfigurement. This settlement will close out any
future lost time benctits, as well as any future medical treatment for this claim.

This scttlement is in the best interest of the District. We therefore request approval for
payment and authorization to cxccute such documents as may be necessary to effect the
scttlement.

Approved by:
T

David St. Pierre
Executive Director
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cc: Ms. Joplin, Mr. Hill






